### MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE

# DISABILITY PROCEDURES AND SERVICES COMMITTEE and

### Board of Retirement\*\*

## LOS ANGELES COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

GATEWAY PLAZA - 300 N. LAKE AVENUE, SUITE 810, PASADENA, CA 91101

Wednesday, April 5, 2017 10:51 A.M. – 11:36 A.M.

### **COMMITTEE MEMBERS**

PRESENT: Vivian H. Gray, Chair

Marvin Adams, Vice Chair

Alan Bernstein

David Muir, Alternate

Ronald Okum ABSENT:

**ALSO ATTENDING:** 

**BOARD MEMBERS AT LARGE** 

**Anthony Bravo** William Pryor

Vito M. Campese, M.D.

# STAFF, ADVISORS, PARTICIPANTS

Ricardo Salinas

Maria Silva

Robert Hill

Karla Sarni

Kerri Wilson

Mike Herrera

Gregg Rademacher Ricki Contreras JJ Popowich Vickie Neely Steven Rice Tamara Caldwell Vincent Lim Anna Kwan Eugenia Der James Pu Allison E. Barrett Debbie Semnanian

Frank Boyd Mario Garrido Sandra Cortez Debra Martin Angie Guererro Marco Legaspi Maria Muro Marilu Bretado **Thomas Wicke** Michelle Yanes Barbara Tuncay Hernan Barrientos

# ATTORNEYS Thomas J. Wicke

# GUEST SPEAKER None

The meeting was called to order by Vice Chair Adams at 10:51 a.m.

- I. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
  - A. Approval of minutes of the regular meeting of March 3, 2017

Mr. Muir made a motion, Mr. Bernstein seconded, to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of March 3, 2017. The motion passed unanimously.

- II. PUBLIC COMMENT
- III. ACTION ITEMS
  - A. Late-Filed Applications Government Code Section 31722

Mr. Bernstein made a motion, Ms. Gray seconded, to instruct staff to forward the proposed changes to LACERA's Late-Filed Application Policy to the Board of Retirement with an analysis regarding the need for a legislative amendment to Section 31722. The motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Boyd stated that the current Late-Filed Application Policy requires some adjustment. The current policy requires the member to provide additional information that may not be necessary.

Mr. Kehoe stated that he is in agreement with the proposed changes and asked how many applications would be impacted by the proposed change, and how? Ms. Contreras stated that, currently, Disability Retirement Services intake staff looks at "discontinuance of service" as "county service," which means that staff will tend to accept more applications that were deemed "late" if the proposed changes are approved.

Disability Procedures & Services Committee Page 3 of 4 April 5, 2017

Mr. Muir asked staff if proposed changes are approved, will this mean that members whose application would have been accepted will then be denied. Ms. Contreras stated this is not likely to occur as the proposed changes will "lower the threshold" and more applications may be accepted.

After further discussion, a few committee members asked for clarification regarding legislative amendment to Section 31722 before sending it to the Board of Retirement for final adoption.

#### IV. FOR INFORMATION

- A. Discussion of Flethez v. San Bernardino Employees Retirement Association
- B. Disability Technology Integration: Project Update II
  Presentation as submitted by James Pu, Chief Information Officer

Kathy Delino and Eddie Paz provided an update of the Technology Integration Project.

Ms. Delino discussed the status of each of the four phases of the project: Phase 1: Data Integration, Phase 2: Process Management, workflow, and scanning of disability packages, Phase 3: Document Management Integration, Phase 4: Fully-digital Disability Board Packages. Mr. Paz discussed the release of the LACERA Document Portal that is designed to make it easier for staff to obtain documents from some of its business partners.

Mr. Chery commended staff for putting the presentation together, and especially for the progress that was made in integrating technology. Mr. Chery also commended all parties involved in this project, including the Chief Executive Officer, who allocated resources for this integration project, and ad hoc committee who started this project a few years ago, as this will be a benefit for the members. Mr. Chery stated that he is encouraged by this integration and once again commended all for a job well done.

### V. GOOD OF THE ORDER

Committee members thanked Mr. Adams for chairing meeting.

Mr. Boyd recognized attorney, Mark Singer, on his retirement and wanted to thank him for the service he provided to LACERA members.

### VI. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to come before the Disability Procedures and Services Committee, the meeting was adjourned at 11:36 a.m.

Disability Procedures & Services Committee Page 4 of 4 April 5, 2017

<sup>\*\*</sup>The Board of Retirement has adopted a policy permitting any member of the Board to attend a standing committee meeting open to the public. In the event five (5) or more members of the Board of Retirement (including members appointed to the Committee) are in attendance, the meeting shall constitute a joint meeting of the Committee and the Board of Retirement. Members of the Board of Retirement who are not members of the Committee may attend and participate in a meeting of a Board Committee but may not vote on any matter discussed at the meeting. The only action the Committee may take at the meeting is approval of a recommendation to take further action at a subsequent meeting of the Board.